FILED 11/8/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 09617-2017
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
(ST Public Service Commission
.; g ' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 8, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Dylan Andre@f’s’;/%c Utilities Analyst, Division of Accounting & Finance

RE: Docket No. 20160101-WS — Application for increase in water and wastewater

rates in Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk,
and Seminole Counties by Ultilities, Inc. of Florida.

Please add the attached correspondence to the docket file referenced above.
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Mr. Andrew Maurey

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Commission Ordered Adjustments (COAs) —Order No. PSC-2017-0361-FOF-WS

Dear Mr. Maurey,

On behalf of Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF) I would like to request a 60 day extension for the
Commission Ordered Adjustments pursuant to Order No. PSC-2017-0361-FOF-WS. Due to time commitments
associated preparing the numerous COAs, UIF respectfully requests an extension to February 22, 2018. This will
allow sufficient time to prepare the COAs, as well as, provide PSC staff sufficient time to review the proposed
COAs before they are booked.

If you require additional information, please feel free to contact me via email at jdeason(@uiwater.com or (850)
643-7326.

Sincerely,
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- Jared Deason
Senior Financial Analyst

a Utilities, Inc. company Utilities Inc. of Florida
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